
From: Chuck Emmett
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 08-04-2014: Communication Officer - Back on Duty`
Date: Friday, August 29, 2014 8:08:01 PM

Base USSVI

Flash Traffic
Number:  08-04-14            Date:
08/29/2014
Subject: Communications Officer – Back
on Duty                              
-------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------
 

I am out of the hospital and back at home. No definitive
cause for the low heart rate but my “reactor” checks out OK
and I’m pretty much ready to answer all bells. Don’t be
surprised to see me sporting a black “non-watch” dial on
my other wrist at the Convention.
 
I am flattered, grateful and oh so thankful for the beautiful
get well messages. I truly have so many good shipmates
and friends.  Thank you, from the bottom of my heart!
 

Charles “Chuck” Emmett
Communications Officer

communications@perch-base.org
(602) 448-3873

mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:communications@perch-base.org


 
 


